From: SM-NE-Consultations (NE) <consultations@naturalengland.org.uk>

Sent: 06 July 2020 11:15

To: Morgan, Elsie <Elsie.Morgan@herefordshire.gov.uk>

Subject: FAO Ms E Morgan REF: 201266 Land to the Northwest of Highfields, Bromsash, Nr Ross-on-
Wye

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Ms Morgan

Application Ref: 201266
Our Ref: 320105

Natural England advise that a Habitat Regulations Assessment is required (Screening / and
Appropriate Assessment). We look forward to receiving the HRA when this has been completed and
will respond to the consultation in full at that stage. Please note that the usual 21-day deadline will
apply on receipt of the consultation.

Yours sincerely

Paul Scott

Consultations Team
Operations Delivery, Natural England
County Hall, Spetchley Road, Worcester, WR5 2NP.

Tel: 0300 060 3900

During the current coronavirus situation Natural England staff are working remotely to
provide our services and to support our customers and stakeholders. All offices and
our Mail Hub are closed. Please send any documents by email or contact us by phone
or email to let us know how we can help you. See the latest news on the coronavirus:

http://www.gov.uk/coronavirus

And Natural England’s regularly updated operational update at:

https://www.gov.uk/government/news/operational-update-covid-19

Stay alert, control the virus, save lives.
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